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TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Staufter) . /“—; e
- &D (0 T e
FROM: Division of Economics (Guffey)Sic G "':’ ] o
Office of the General Counsel (Janjic) .f" ‘_CQ,/'
\ X
RE: Docket No. 20170189-GU — Petition for approval of safety, access, and facility

enhancement program (SAFE) true-up and associated cost recovery factors, by
Florida City Gas.

AGENDA: 11/07/17 - Regular Agenda — TarifT Filing - Interested Persons May Participate
COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners
PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative

CRITICAL DATES: 8-Month Effective Date: 04/30/18 (60-day suspension
date waived by the utility)

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

Case Background

On August 31, 2017, Florida City Gas (City Gas or company) filed a petition for approval of its
safety, access, and facility enhancement program (SAFE) true-up and associated 2018 cost
recovery factors. The SAFE program was originally approved by the Commission in Order No.
PSC-15-0390-TRF-GU (2015 order) to recover the cost of relocating on an expedited basis
certain existing gas mains and associated facilities from rear lot easements to the street front." In
the 2015 order, the Commission found that the relocation to the street front provides for more
direct access to facilities and will enhance the level of service provided to all customers through
improved safety and reliability. The SAFE factor is a surcharge on customers® bills. The

" Order No. PSC-13-0390-TRF-GU, issued September 15, 2015, in Docket No. 150116-GU, /n re: Petition for
approval of safety, access, and facility enhancement program and associated cost recovery methodology, by Florida
City Gas.





